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Mr. Spottswood Burwell [ O
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission s.'. g
Licensing Project Manager O f

\Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation p%-
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__g-0 5'SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION e-
y _ . '.f 'INTERNALLY GENERATED MISSLES IN SAFETY CHILLED -

WATER CHILLER ROOMS
.

Dear Mr. Burwell:

We are evaluating the possibility of internally generated missles in
Safety-Chilled Water Chiller rooms 115A and 115B and their impact
on safety equipment in those rooms. We shall provide missile
barriers if the results of the evaluation indicates their necessity.

Sincerely,

H. C. Schmidt
AND: tis
cc: R. E. Ballard -

J. T. Merritt
R.-D. Calder
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